POST FALLS Post Falls Urban Renewal Agency

U rban Renewal Meeting Agenda

~ August 20, 2025, 11:00 AM
Post Falls City Hall

e

1. Workshop Urban Renewal Commission & City Staff — 11:00 am 2" Floor Conference Room
a. East Seltice Vicinity —potential urban renewal related projects

2. Regular Meeting & Budget Hearing — 12:00pm City Council Chambers
The regular meeting is scheduled to start at 12:00 PM, but may start earlier depending on the completion of any
preceding workshop.

3. Call to Order, Commissioner Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance
4. Ceremonies, Appointments and Announcements
5. Conflict Disclosure

6. Consent Calendar ACTION ITEMS

Commission Minutes, July 17, 2025

District Review Committee Minutes, July 22, 2025
Payables

Bank Activity Report

Financial Reports

FY 2025 Audit Engagement Letter

~Poo0TD

7. Committee Updates
a. Finance and Policy — Crosby
b. District Review - Fleischman
c. Communications, Property & Personnel - Clemensen

8. Citizen Comments
This section of the agenda is reserved for citizens wishing to address the Commission regarding an Agency
related issue. Comments related to future public hearings should be held for that public hearing. Persons
wishing to speak will have 5 minutes.

9. Public Hearing — FY 2026 Agency Annual Budget ACTION ITEM
10. Unfinished Business

a. Resolution 2025-07 Approving Fiscal Year 2026 Annual Budget ACTION ITEM

11. New Business
a. Approval of Semi-annual Proponent Reimbursements ACTION ITEM

12. Staff Report and Updates
13. Commissioner Comments
14. Chairman Comments

15. Adjournment

Requests for accommodation of special needs to participate in the meeting should be addressed to the
Office of the Executive Director, 201 E. 4th Avenue, Post Falls, Idaho 83854, or call (208) 777-8151.

Mission Statement: To encourage sound economic and community improvement that enhances the overall quality of
life in Post Falls by: providing and improving infrastructure, attracting jobs, and enhancing citizen safety and health.


tel:%28208%29%20777-8151

POST FALLS
Urban Renewal

=axs Proposed URD Boundary Water Mains New Master Plan Build Out Data
’\/ Wastewater Force Mains + Pipe Build Out
j .. * Wastewater Lines @ Junctionbox
Potential participants (Yellow) ° Wastewater Marholes
PO TRl WY el = A== 2NN N P oo o
] —| ] — Bl = - | =T ] “ N 2 (] foe] ] ) = S
£ = Ly Y AL

|

03
-
1

N

%_ --I',-‘.“

[ |
L1
]
—
-1
¥
|
i’
*
&
=
:. /5
L3
9
¥
RHE
Q
/L]
!
£
‘0
=t
w
L)
3]
S
[]
Nge
L ¥4,
1]
g
9 »
Rl

- IS e /i / ; ;
= AT it ) ; ——
] o & ST N - \\
B0 - adF autfE b l ]E*
. . = Cx O ] L] .
. +f sl w .I ) o ':- B N > e - E L\
] B AR A 14 (1L 111120 - — 3 5 =ty T~
g 2 AL 0 =) : 5 v & 1
eEEs o R r: : = ' |
n - L 2 3 :o - S0 (1 : |‘ - %/ # —Té b I 0
RN\ Ao =EVS e T T L0k | I 1 | == ) ! 2 W
o i R O et Iy [ \' i Zq’:u r\(’/qF o = L [_ ] e .:Ill L ; ! s FeRRe, Ey
% - ‘;gﬁ ',“l IJ‘— b . -"vlnrall 1 ] 1 = (— ! ‘H’ It : S I l = - I
e Igrl‘ a .':I,'.' T 7 ] T2 > q \\ - 5 “WOODARD Way Regyge, ‘
X STeL . & 0| (jJ) Oy (g e 1IN/ f : __"‘ NE £ B ‘ et g
I o JmB ] 7L [} Eﬂ%\ X 5 SOT GO -
y o . (11 BD” il ¢ x O =3, B0 I
=]} alis = ¥ D) D i —< e q Ry = g E
s — i
- J}L . A e 0 ROl - o —
L3 e L LY, X4 J e e (i £ (& e, = 1 /
d - g H o £} po= <
B EJES ‘J '= e : . % % 4 ‘t . .
, ) s (S e s 7 Lift Station / Force
L > 4 . -
O i WA 1] S Main needed in
\ L4 . & ol e = 7 1 .
- |- EPERERCaCCGEon |5 WU/ ; this area
R D CeEEE el : r Y/
™ 2 ACTRENECECD )7
1 G ol ]l "‘"1 ok 'iltl‘ﬂ/ ,,,,,, > 1

Ping, ) o ooy %_‘l R



APPENDIX A - Project Costs

The following Engineer’s opinion of probable costs are calculated in <YYYY> dollars:

Tier1
Project Name Description Estimated
Cost, 2020 S
<Project Name> <Project Description> S<Number>
Frontage Improvements Stormwater, sidewalk, curbing, illumination, signage, S<Number>
East Seltice Ave North Side etc.
Frontage Improvements Stormwater, sidewalk, curbing, illumination, signage, S<Number>
East Seltice Ave South Side etc.
Waterline Extension Extend waterline eastward
*<Location> Lift Station ... lift station construction within EQ Basin(?) S<Number>
*<Location>LS-Force Main ...<size> force mains from <location> LS to <location> S<Number>
Median Crossing Stormwater, curbing, illumination, signage, etc. S<Number>
Improvements (?Hwy Dist.)
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST | $<Number>
*<Location> may require property annexation by City of Post Falls
Tier 2
Project Name Description Estimated
Cost, 2020 $
Centennial Trail ped/bike facilities, etc. S<Number>
<Project Name> <Project Description> S<Number>
<Project Name> <Project Description> S<Number>
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST | $<Number>
Tier3
Project Name Description Estimated
Cost, 2020 S
<Project Name> <Project Description> S<Number>
<Project Name> <Project Description> S<Number>
<Project Name> <Project Description> S<Number>
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST | $<Number>

Tier 4




POST FALLS URBAN RENEWAL MINUTES
July 17, 2025

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Chairman Jameé Davis called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. Executive Director Joseph Johns called
the roll. Present, in addition to Davis were Commissioners Melissa Hjeltness, Len Crosby, and Pat
Leffel. Commissioners Coles, Clemensen and Fleischman were absent. Counselor Pete Bredeson was
also present.

CEREMONIES, APPOINTMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
None

CONFLICT DISCLOSURE
None

CONSENT CALENDAR

Johns introduced the Consent Calendar. Item A in the Consent Calendar is the Commission Meeting
Minutes, June 19, 2025

Item B is the Commission Workshop Minutes, July 8, 2025
Item C is the payables for this month totaling $7,773.39.

Item D is the Bank Activity Report which shows total funds in all accounts of $3,859,430.23 and accrued
interest for the month of $9,114.81.

Item E is the financial reports as of June 30th.

Approval of the consent calendar will authorize a transfer of $7,773.39 to the First Interstate Checking
Account for the monthly payables and $9,114.81 accrued interest to the General Fund

Commissioner Crosby made a motion to approve the Consent Calendar as presented, seconded by
Leffel. Roll Call Vote: Davis — Aye; Hjeltness — Aye; Leffel — Aye; Crosby — Aye. Motion carried.

COMMITTEE UPDATES

Finance & Policy — Crosby: The June financial reports and bank statements were reviewed and
approved. Worked with the Executive Director in preparation for the July 8" Workshop.

District Review — Nothing to report
Communication, Property and Personnel — Nothing to report

CITIZEN COMMENTS
None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS



Audit Services — RFP Responses. The Agency has received two responses to a RFP for FY2025 audit
services. The complete proposal information has been provided to the members of the Finance & Policy
Committee. The respondents include Alpine Summit CPAs and Sorren. The commission packet contained
only the providers name, response date, and proposed fee amount. Commissioner Crosby stated he
reviewed both proposals and was impressed with both. The Agency has experience with Alpine Summit
and their proposal is slightly less expensive than the Sorren proposal. Crosby is more inclined to
continue the relationship with Alpine Summit. Davis asked for a motion to approve the Alpine Summit
proposal. Commissioner Leffel made the motion, seconded by Commissioner Hjeltness. Roll Call Vote:
Hjeltness — Aye; Davis — Aye; Crosby — Aye; Leffel — Aye. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS
None

STAFF REPORT

Johns reported attending the Nonna Building ground breaking ceremony on Tuesday, July 15%. He also
attended the July Connect4Lunch event put on by the Chamber of Commerce. The speaker at
Connect4Lunch was Mayor Ron Jacobsen. The involvement and activity of Post Falls Urban Renewal was
noted favorably at both events

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

Commissioner Crosby commented on receiving news of the litigation in the former Post Falls Landings
area of the Downtown URD having been settled. It's hopeful that the area will now experience new
development benefiting the community.

CHAIRMAN COMMENT
None

ADJOURNMENT
Davis adjourned the meeting at 9:08 am.

Respectfully submitted,

Joseph Johns, Executive Director Jame Davis, Chairman



POST FALLS URBAN RENEWAL
District Review Committee

July 22, 2025 - Post Falls Chamber Building - Conference Room
CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

Chairman Christi Fleischman called the meeting to order at 9:0 a.m. Present in addition to Fleischman
were Commissioners Melissa Hjeltness, Pat Leffel and Executive Director Joseph Johns.

CONFLICT DISCLOSURE
None

CITIZEN COMMENT
None

Technology District Update. Johns provided an overview of the first reimbursement request submitted
by GVD Partners (BGI) for the construction of public improvements Northeast of the Prairie Ave/Hwy41
intersection. A preliminary report of the cost information submitted, drafted by Johns, was reviewed.
The City received a separate reimbursement request from GVD according to their Construction
Improvement Agreement. Johns met with city staff to discuss the status of the project and to compare
notes on the information provided by GVD. Johns has responded to the GVD submittal with a request
for additional information according to the preliminary report. Johns will engage the Agency’s
consulting engineers once the necessary information has been provided by GVD. The Executive
Committee met with representatives of the Kootenai Health project planned for the 30-acre site
Southeast of the Prairie Ave/Hwy41 intersection. General information about the project is available
online from Kootenai Health.

Downtown District Update. Johns provided an overview of activity taking place in the district. A&A’s
second reimbursement submittal is still pending approval of the the as-built plans by the City and
completion of punch list items. The Owner Participation Agreement for the Nonna Building project is on
hold pending the completion of exhibit materials. Johns has requested additional information for the
site remediation & abatement costs, and a map representing the locations of supported project costs.
The Agency is waiting to receive a request for reimbursement for the minor project located at 209 E.
Railroad Ave (Post Falls Eagles). Project Questionnaires have been provided to the representative of
potential projects located at 310 N. Spokane St, 312 N. Spokane St, and 503 E. Seltice Way.

District Review Committee Reporting. An annual report for each active district will be drafted by Johns
for review and input from members of the committee. The reports will be comprised of general district
information (district objectives, location, annual increment revenues, obligation amounts,
reimbursement expenses) as well as project specific information as it develops. Once created, the
reports can be updated as relevant events take place and can provide support to the Agency’s Annual
Report and Annual Audit processes. Johns proposed a project to update the 2016 Economic Impact
Study performed by the Metts Group. The original study focused on the Center Point, West Seltice II
and East Post Falls districts. An update of the study in the areas of the former Center Point and East
Post Falls districts could provide current data on continued job growth, property tax base expansion,
and overall economic benefits to the community as a result of urban renewal. Johns will contact Metts
to outline the project and acquire an estimated cost for the study.




Creating New Districts — Policy #1 & Supporting Documents. A review of the agency’s existing
documentation on the formation of new districts was provided. The overall process is well documented
by Agency Policy #1 and its supporting documents.

ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Fleischman adjourned the meeting at 10:10 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Joseph Johns, Executive Director Christi Fleischman, Chairman



10:48 AM Post Falls Urban Renewal Agency - In-House

0814125 Unpaid Bills Detail
As of August 20, 2025

Type Date Num Due Date

Bredeson Law Group
Bill 08/13/2025 1276 09/12/2025

Total Bredeson Law Group

Canon Solutions America, Inc.
Bill 08/01/2025 6012809348 08/31/2025

Total Canon Solutions America, Inc.

Mastercard
Bill 08/01/2025 4518-Aug20... 08/31/2025

Total Mastercard

TOTAL

Aging

Open Balance

343.75
343.75

4.51
4.51

268.65

26865

616.91

Paukens @@04’_7
F 722110

Page 1



Bank Activity Report

Cash Section
Checking: First Interstate

Beginning Balance
Deposits
Withdrawals

Ending Balance
Outstanding Checks $

Account Balance

-+ A

Idaho Central CU - Savings
Beginning Balance
Interest
Ending Balance

Investment Section
LGIP General Fund 1829

Beginning Balance
Contributions
Withdrawals

Ending Balance
Outstanding Transfer

Account Balance

A A

LGIP Capital Improvements 1910
Beginning Balance
Contributions
Withdrawals
Ending Balance
Outstanding Transfer
Account Balance

A A

Total Funds All Accounts:

Bank Activity Report

July 2025

824,015.39
(823,989.31)

(1,305.84)

13,801.02
(7,773.39)

825,318.75
(9,114.81)

10,829.66

10,855.74

9,549.90

25.00

25.00

1,306,914.03

1,312,941.66

1,312,941.66

2,542,979.36

3,359,183.30

3,359,183.30

4,681,699.86



July 2025

Interest
State Pool - LGIP 1910 $ 9,846.36
Total $ 9,846.36

CIP Interest Transfers



11:01 AM Post Falls Urban Renewal Agency - In-House

08/11/25 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2025
Jul 31, 25
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
First Interstate Bank- Checking 9,649.90
LGIP1829-General Fund 1,312,941.66
LGIP1910-Capital Improvements 3,359,183.30
Savings - Idaho Central CU 25.00
Total Checking/Savings 4,681,699.86
Other Current Assets
Accounts Receivable - Taxes 27,706.00
FMYV - State Investment Pool 7,698.00
Interest Receivable 12,534.00
Prepaid Insurance 4,243.00
Total Other Current Assets 52,181.00
Total Current Assets 4,733,880.86
TOTAL ASSETS 4,733,880.86
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Vacation Payable 3,411.03
24000 - Payroll Liabilities
ID- Unemployment Payable 11.05
24000 - Payroll Liabilities - Other 3,2_35.59
Total 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 3,246.64
Total Other Current Liabilities 6,657.67
Total Current Liabilities 6,657.67
Total Liabilities 6,657.67
Equity
Committed Fund Balance 1,349,484.00
Nonspendable Fund Balance 3,544.00
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 1,651,268.40
Net Income 1,722,926.79
Total Equity 4,727,223.19
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

4,733,880.86

Page 1



11:06 AM

08/11/25
Accrual Basis

Post Falls Urban Renewal Agency - In-House

Profit & Loss

July 2025

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
Downtown District

Interest

Pleasant View District
Post Falls Technology District
PF Technology - BGI, Inc

Total Post Falls Technology District

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
Audit
Bank Charges
Computer Software
Contingency
District Payments

Marketing & Education Materials
Meetings

Office Equipment

Website Design, Hosting & Maint
62140 - Legal Fees

62150 - Other Contract Services
62890 - Rent

65030 - Printing and Copying

65040 - Office Supplies

65050 - Telephone, Telecommunications
65110 - Advertising & Legal Notices
65120 - Insurance

65150 - Dues & Memberships
66000 - Payroll Expenses

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jul 25

314,688.66
13,824.08
11,897.37

489,617.91
489,617.91
830,028.02
830,028.02

0.00
-15.00
1.00
0.00
0.00

21414
25.00
0.00
0.00
937.50
0.00
0.00
12.94
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
6,819.04

7,994.62
822,033.40
822,033.40

Oct '24 - Jul 25

906,448.53
130,206.46
24,424.78

1,226,600.26
1,226,600.26
2,287,680.03
2,287,680.03

12,770.00
0.00
1,767.00
1,929.50
459,789.56

522.84
240.00
239.54
349.95
10,006.25
77.50
7,990.00
170.84
88.41
800.40
66.35
198.00
850.00
66,897.10

564,753.24
1,722,926.79

1,722,926.79

Page 1



Fund Reconciliation:

QB

First Interstate - Checking
LGIP - 1829
LGIP - 1910
Savings - Idaho Central CU

Total

FUNDS
General Fund
Capital Improvement Fund
Total

C.I. Fund Allocation:
Pleasant View
Downtown
PF Technology

GF
GF

cip
GF

GF
CiP

& R N h

& &h

7/31/2025

9,549.90
1,312,941.66
3,359,183.30

25.00

1,322,516.56
3,359,183.30

(38,264.90)
447,695.87
2,949,752.33

4,681,699.86

4,681,699.86

AR A &+

3,359,183.30



Post Falls Urban Renewal Agency

Increment Received District Obligation Balance

Pleasant View Downtown  PF Tech Dist. Total
Termination Date 2041 2041 2038

Sep-24 - 1,036.90 - 1,036.90
Oct-24 - 24,152.24 734.64 24,886.88
Nov-24 - 2,632.73 186.32 2,819.05
*Dec-24 - 9,752.23 9,958.71 19,710.94
Jan-25 5,354.31 331,566.58 644,594.12 981,515.01
Reimbursement Feb-25 7,173.10 166,878.47 32,661.26 206,712.83
Mar-25 - 6,224.99 6,491.14 12,716.13
Apr-25 - 4,834.69 4,194.27 9,028.96
May-25- - 38,032.64 23,981.94 62,014.58
Jun-25 - 7,685.30 14,179.95 21,865.25
Jul-25 11,897.37 314,688.66 489,617.91 816,203.94

Aug-25 -

Sep-25 -
Total YTD 24,424.78 907,485.43 1,226,600.26 2,158,510.47
Approved Obligation - 6,035,511.02 - 6,035,511.02
Obligation Balance @ 7/31/25 - 4,527,030.17 - 4,527,030.17
Carry over @ 7/31/25 (38,264.90) 447,695.87 2,949,752.33 3,359,183.30



ALPINE SUMMIT

TAX, ASSURANCE, ACCOUNTING, ADVISORY

AUDIT ENGAGEMENT LETTER

August 14, 2025

Board of Commissioners and Management
Post Falls Urban Renewal Agency

201 East 4™ Avenue, Suite 105

Post Falls, Idaho 83854

Dear Board of Commissioners:

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Post Falls Urban Renewal Agency
for the year ending September 30, 2025.

Audit Scope and Objectives

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the disclosures, which
collectively comprise the basic financial statements of Post Falls Urban Renewal Agency as of and for the year
ended September 30, 2025. Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP)
provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as management’s discussion and analysis
(MD&A), to supplement Post Falls Urban Renewal Agency’s basic financial statements. Such information, although
not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to
Post Falls Urban Renewal Agency’s RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAS). These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods
of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial
statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient appropriate evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.
The following RSl is required by GAAP and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis.
2) Schedule of Agency’s Share of Net Pension Liability
3) Schedule of Agency’s Contributions

4) Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual — All
Governmental Fund Types

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion
about whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with GAAP; and
report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in
relation to the financial statements as a whole. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not
absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and
Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements, including
omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment of a reasonable user made based on the financial
statements.

The objectives also include reporting on internal control over financial reporting and compliance with provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the
financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

ALPINE SUMMITCPAs

office (208) 777-1099 fax (208) 773-5108
1810 E Schneidmiller Ave #310
Post Falls, ID 83854



Page 2 of 5

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS and the standards for financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include tests of your accounting
records of Post Falls Urban Renewal Agency and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express
such opinions. As part of an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2)
fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations
that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the government.
Because the determination of waste and abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect
auditors to perform specific procedures to detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor do they expect auditors to
provide reasonable assurance of detecting waste or abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk that some
material misstatements may not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in
accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect
immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material
effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material
errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that comes to our attention. We will also inform
the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention,
unless clearly inconsequential. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does
not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, considered
in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts
and may include direct confirmation of receivables and certain assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected
customers, creditors, and financial institutions. We will also request written representations from your attorneys as
part of the engagement and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry.

We have identified the following significant risk(s) of material misstatement as part of our audit planning:
e Management override of controls

We may, from time to time and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers in serving your
account. We may share confidential information about you with these service providers but remain committed to
maintaining the confidentiality and security of your information. Accordingly, we maintain internal policies,
procedures, and safeguards to protect the confidentiality of your personal information. In addition, we will secure
confidentiality agreements with all service providers to maintain the confidentiality of your information and we will
take reasonable precautions to determine that they have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the
unauthorized release of your confidential information to others. In the event that we are unable to secure an
appropriate confidentiality agreement, you will be asked to provide your consent prior to the sharing of your
confidential information with the third-party service provider. Furthermore, we will remain responsible for the work
provided by any such third-party service providers.

Our audit of financial statements does not relieve you of your responsibilities.
Audit Procedures—Internal Control

We will obtain an understanding of the government and its environment, including the system of internal control,
sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error
or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of
certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the
financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other



Page 3 of 5

noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed,
will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion
will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal control. An audit is
not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material weaknesses.
Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and
those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA
professional standards and Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
we will perform tests of Post Falls Urban Renewal Agency’s compliance with the provisions of applicable laws,
regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion
on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to
Government Auditing Standards.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility for designing,
implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and for
evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; following
laws and regulations; and ensuring that management and financial information is reliable and properly reported.
Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of
accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and all accompanying
information in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for
compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements.

Management is responsible for making drafts of financial statements, all financial records, and related information
available to us; for the accuracy and completeness of that information (including information from outside of the
general and subsidiary ledgers); and for the evaluation of whether there are any conditions or events, considered
in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government’s ability to continue as a going concern for the
12 months after the financial statements date or shortly thereafter (for example, within an additional three months
if currently known). You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which you are
aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, such as records,
documentation, identification of all related parties and all related-party relationships and transactions, and other
matters; (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit; and (3) unrestricted access to
persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. At the conclusion
of our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the financial
statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities required
by GAAS and Government Auditing Standards.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for confirming
to us in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during
the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the
aggregate, to the financial statements of each opinion unit taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2)
employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect
on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud
or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former employees,
grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government
complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants and for taking timely and appropriate
steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, or contracts or grant agreements
that we report.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous financial
audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the
Audit Scope and Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken



Page 4 of 5

to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements,
performance audits, or other studies. You are also responsible for providing management’s views on our current
findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the
timing and format for providing that information.

Other Services

We will also assist in providing the following nonaudit services during the audit of your financial statements based
on information provided by you:

o We will prepare a draft of your financial statements and related notes in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles based on information provided by you.

¢ We will prepare a depreciation schedule based on the estimated useful lives that you have provided to us
for your fund assets.

o We will assist with adjustments for GASB Statement No. 68 — Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Pensions, based on information provided by PERSI and by you.

o We will assist with adjustments for GASB Statement No. 87 — Lease Accounting, based on information
provided by you, as applicable.

e  We will assist with adjustments for GASB Statement No. 96 — Subscription-based information technology
arrangements, based on information provided by you, as applicable.

o We will assist with property tax adjustments based on information provided by Kootenai County and by you.

o We will propose adjusting journal entries for miscellaneous accruals, as necessary, based on information
you provide.

o We will prepare the year-end payroll reports, W-2s and 1099s from information provided by you.

These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services will
not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. We will perform the services in accordance
with applicable professional standards. The other services are limited to the services previously defined. We, in our
sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be
construed as assuming management responsibilities.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and related notes and any
other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation letter
our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have reviewed and
approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for
them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior
management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services;
and accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations we request
and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

We will provide copies of our reports to the Agency; however, management is responsible for distribution of the
reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and confidential
information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Alpine Summit CPAs and constitutes confidential
information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate individuals
will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to a regulator or its designee, a federal agency providing
direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit,
to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested,
access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Alpine Summit CPAs personnel.
Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties.
These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including
other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release
date or for any additional period requested by a regulator. If we are aware that a federal awarding agency or auditee



Page 5 of 5

is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to
destroying the audit documentation.

Toni Hackwith is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the reports
or authorizing another individual to sign them.

Our fee for these services will not exceed $15,000. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work
progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended if your
account becomes 60 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid in full. If we elect to
terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written
notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all
time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination. The above fee is
based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not
be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at
a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs.

Reporting

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Post Falls Urban Renewal Agency’s financial
statements. Our report will be addressed to the Board of Commissioners of Post Falls Urban Renewal Agency.
Circumstances may arise in which our report may differ from its expected form and content based on the results of
our audit. Depending on the nature of these circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify our opinions, add
a separate section, or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph to our auditor’s report, or if necessary,
withdraw from this engagement. If our opinions are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in
advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions,
we may decline to express opinions or issue reports, or may withdraw from this engagement.

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial statements
and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a material effect on the financial statements as required by Government Auditing Standards. The
report on internal control and on compliance and other matters will state (1) that the purpose of the report is solely
to describe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal
control and compliance. The report will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during our
audit we become aware that Post Falls Urban Renewal Agency is subject to an audit requirement that is not
encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we will communicate to management and those charged with
governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or
contractual requirements.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Post Falls Urban Renewal Agency and believe this letter accurately
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree
with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.

Sincerely,

Alpine Suremit CFAs

Alpine Summit CPAs
RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Post Falls Urban Renewal Agency.

Governance Signature Management Signature

Title Title

Date Date



Notice is hereby given that the Post Falls Urban Renewal Agency will hold a public hearing regarding the Agency's

2026 fiscal year budget. The public hearing will be held at 11AM on August 20, 2025 at the Post Falls City Hall,

408 Spokane St., Post Falls, Kootenai County, Idaho 83854. All interested persons are invited to appear and show

cause, if any, why such proposed budget should or should not be adopted. The detailed budget can be viewed at

www.pfura.com. Assistance for persons with disabilities will be provided upon a 48 hour notice prior to the public

hearing. | ] | ] [ ]
2026 PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET - POST FALLS URBAN RENEWAL
URBAN RENEWAL - GENERAL FUND: Approved Proposed
Actual Budget Budget
FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
REVENUES:
Tax Increment
Technology District $ 887,622 | $ 1,128,562 | $ 1,473,077
Downtown District $ 613,308 $ 750,361 $ 928,281
Pleasant View District $ 11,030 $ 12,400 $ 9,964
Other Income $ - $ - $ -
General Fund Transfer $ - $ 34,386 $ 90,574
Interest Income $ 146,802 $ 69,600 $ 40,750
TOTAL REVENUES: $ 1,658,762 $ 1,995,308 $ 2,542,646
Carryover (Technology) $ 860,489 $ 1,746,768 $ 2,924,752
Carryover (Downtown) $ 461,419 $ - $ 131,950
Carryover (Pleasant View) $ - $ - $ -
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE $ 2,980,670 $ 3,742,076 $ 5,599,348
EXPENDITURES:
Proponent Reimbursement
Technology District $ - $ 2,850,330 $ 1,448,077
Downtown District $ 1,048,691 $ 725,361 $ 903,281
Pleasant View District $ - $ 12,400 $ 9,964
Designated Funds Technology District $ 1,723,152 $ - $ 2,924,752
Designated Funds Downtown District $ 1,037 $ - $ 131,950
Designated Funds Pleasant View District ' $ - $ - $ -
Debt Repayment $ - $ - $ -
Interest Expense $ - $ -
Sub-Total Proponent $ 2,772,880 $ 3,588,090 $ 5,418,024
Agency Operating Expenses
1/ Audit $ 10,290 $ 12,500 $ 15,000
2 Legal Advertising $ 316 | $ 900 ' $ 900
3 Employee Wages $ 57,401 $ 59,046 $ 61,994
4 FICA $ 4,390 $ 4,517 $ 4,742
5/SUTA $ 139 $ 166 $ 140
6|/PERSI $ 6,538 $ 7,062 $ 7,415
7|Health Benefit $ 7,246 $ 8,400 $ 8,400
8 Engineering Services $ 4,000 $ 9,600 $ 13,000
9 Contract Legal Services $ 5,650 $ 25,000 $ 25,000
10|Other Contract Services $ 845 $ 1,000 $ 21,000
11 Insurance $ 3,676 $ 4,375 $ 4,636
12|Marketing and Education Materials $ - $ 3,000 $ 300
13 Dues and Memberships $ 800 $ 850 $ 900
14 Computer Repair and Maintenance $ - $ 330 $ 330
15 Computer Software $ 1,267 $ 1,272 $ 1,784
16 Office Equipment $ 1,514 | ' $ 300 % -
17 Office Supplies $ 218 | $ 425| ' $ 425
18|Postage & Shipping $ 66 |$ 73 $ 78
19 Printing & Copying $ 250 | $ 300 'S 300
20 Rent - Space & Equipment $ 7,990 $ 7,990 $ 7,990
21 Telephone and Internet $ 384 $ 240 $ 800
22 Meetings $ 145 | $ 390 | $ 390
23 Website Design, Hosting and Maint. $ 350 $ 1,250 $ 800
24 Contingency $ 300 % 5,000 % 5,000
25 General Fund Carryover $ - $ - $ -
Sub-Total Agency $ 113,775 | $ 153,986  $ 181,324
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 2,886,655 $ 3,742,076 $ 5,599,348




Resolution No. 2025 -7

A RESOLUTION OF THE POST FALLS URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY, MAKING
FINDINGS CONCERNING A BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING
OCTOBER 1, 2025 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2026, AND ADOPTING SAID
BUDGET

WHEREAS the Post Falls Urban Renewal Agency is an Idaho urban renewal
agency formed pursuant to Idaho Code § 50-2006, and

WHEREAS Idaho Code §§ 50-2006(d) and 50-2903(5) require that an Idaho
urban renewal agency compile an annual budget estimating expenses and revenues for
the following fiscal year of the agency for submission to the local governing body, and

WHEREAS Idaho Code § 50-2006(d) requires an Idaho urban renewal agency to
have the same fiscal year as a municipality, and

WHEREAS Idaho Code § 50-1001 provides that the fiscal year for a municipality
begins on the first day of October.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE POST FALLS URBAN RENEWAL
AGENCY AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That the Agency makes the following findings of fact:

a. That the estimated revenues of the Agency for the period October 1, 2025 to
September 30, 2026, are described in Exhibit A, attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

b. That the estimated expenses of the Agency for the period October 1, 2025 to
September 30, 2026, are described in Exhibit A, attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

Section 2. That the Agency does hereby adopt Exhibit A as its fiscal year budget
for the period October 1, 2025 to September 30, 2026, and does hereby tender a
copy of said budget to the Post Falls City Council. Pursuant to Idaho Code § 67-
1076(2)(b)(i), the budget shall also be submitted to the Local Governing Entities
Central Registry by December 1, 2025.

PASSED by the Post Falls Urban Renewal Agency Commission at its duly noticed
meeting on August 20, 2025.

Jameé Davis, Chair



2026 OPERATING BUDGET - POST FALLS URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY

REVENUES:
Tax Increment
Technology District
Downtown District
Pleasant View District
Other Income
Transfer from General Fund
Interest Income

TOTAL REVENUES:
Carryover (Technology)
Carryover (Downtown)

Carryover (Pleasant View)
TOTAL FUNDS

EXPENDITURES:

Proponent Reimbursement
Technology District
Downtown District
Pleasant View District
Designated Funds (Technology)
Designated Funds (Downtown)
Designated Funds (Pleasant View)
Debt Repayment
Interest Expense

Sub-Total Proponent

Agency Operating Expenses
Audit
Legal Advertising
Employee Wages
FICA
SUTA
PERSI
Health Benefit
Engineering Services
Contract Legal Services
Other Contract Services
Insurance
Marketing and Education
Dues and Memberships
Computer Repair and Maintenance
Computer Software
Office Equipment
Office Supplies
Postage & Shipping
Printing & Copying
Rent - Space & Equipment
Telephone and Internet
Meetings
Website Design, Hosting and Maint.
Contingency
General Fund Carryover

Sub-Total Agency

Total Expenditures

& R N P PP P

P P LA O,

Actual
FY 2024

887,622
613,308
11,030

146,802

1,658,762
860,489
461,419

2,980,670

1,048,691

1,723,152
1,037

2,772,880

10,290
316
57,401
4,390
139
6,538
7,246
4,000
5,650
845
3,676

800

1,267
1,514
218
66
250
7,990
384
145
350
300

113,775

2,886,655

PN PP P €N H P PR

O P ED LR R A PP

R L D ARPRPBDALAPA LB NL DN NN NN R NP

Budget
FY 2025

1,128,562
750,361
12,400

34,386
69,600

1,995,308
1,746,768

3,742,076

2,850,330
725,361
12,400

3,588,090

12,500
900
59,046
4,517
166
7,062
8,400
9,600
25,000
1,000
4,375
3,000
850
330
1,272
300
425

73

300
7,990
240
390
1,250
5,000

153,986

3,742,076

Exhibit "A"

P H A P P AP PA PPN

R R e R e R R R R

L= k44 P A AR ADPAPAADLNLP NN D N PPN PPN PR PR

Budget
FY 2026

1,473,077
928,281
9,964

90,574
40,750

2,542,646
2,924,752
131,950

5,599,348

1,448,077
903,281
9,964
2,924,752
131,950

5,418,024

15,000
900
61,994
4,742
140
7,415
8,400
13,000
25,000
21,000
4,636
300
900
330
1,784
425

78

300
7,990
800
390
800

5,000

181,324

5,599,348



Semi-Annual Reimbursement Amounts for August 20, 2025

Remaining Obligation
4,207,611.59

August 2025
District Proponent/Developer Reimbursement
Downtown A&A Construction S 319,418.58
Total S 319,418.58

Downtown-Minor Projects
Post Falls Technology BGl, Inc
Pleasant View ** City of Post Falls

** Balance resulting from pending Annual Admin. Fees

S:\2025\08-Aug\August Reimbursement breakdown.xIsx

Current Fund Balance
135,751.24

2,930,903.60
(63,264.90)




